ite &, Frederick, id, 21701
11/17/74

Dear Jay,

Yesterday I received a letter frem Wayne Chastain reperting ke has secn fired
oy the Preso-Scimite®, allegwdly begause they congider him ne lenger dispassionate,
the reasens ineluding, if net kimited te three eérinking sessiens he had with me the
Tirst week of Uetober, »rebably 1-3. Wayne repsrts he was under surveillanee when he
Was with me, with acourate repsris eeming saci to him of where we were and when, He
believes he was under surveiliance where he lives and in this cennectiien mentiens
Well-Farge. I have written hias agldrg fer mere srefifiecs. He atiributes his inferms—
tion te superiers at the paper,

Perhaps Wayne was unde» surveiilanee fer the paprr but thiz sppears te m= te have
been umnogessary if the paper wantes te fire him fer net being detached, Ameny the mere
substantial reasens, Beecasuse we have been friends fer mems Yyears, is his writing in a
miner magazine, writing he knews I de net agres withe

Hswever, ence hv was twken eff the Ray/King stery thers was me sssis fer this,

There is little deudt that thers wus murveillamce the tiues boyne and I were
together, There is & gueation abeut whe did it ané why. I have asksc Wayne te previde
mere speeifies. When he was teld scourstely where ams when ve wers tegother and until
what heurs and il was accurate, sexebsdy know.

4nd I den't think there weuld have Been ebjection te his drimking with Euile,

You uay rumssber thet when I spoke o you about the sceusulating indicetiens of
isproper interost in me I specificd that my metel Toum hae bech gewrched and that a
trap I hied set had bewn sprung, This ewineides with the tises Huyne and I eramk fe-
gether, ind therc is u gress emission im what he was teld that imdicates tho surveillanee
was not directed aguinst him. I have net tele him of this emissier bec use if he dees
not recall it independently end he wao met teld sbeut it, it is & suffiefent limitutieon
te estadlish he was net the primary target, if the target ot wil,

Just a few days age I learnes fres g Very éependallc mam, & retiree, erprrisnced
snd exceptienally cempetent reporter, that s letter I wrete him frem beuphis 10/31 s the
secend trip, was pestmarked 11/4, New I left Hemphis the early aftermesz of 11/2/ ané
it is my recellection that I mailed that letter thet mermimg in the box at the bell-
cartain’s otend ut the Piek. If I forget te mail this letter wuntil the laot sdnute it
8till should huve boen piided up and mailed 11/2.

Indieatiens of this sert are witheut end, Yenterizy, fer exauple, I recvived a
mailed packuge of eeples of discevery material I sheule have gene over fer thv hewring,
lesar mailed it in Washingten, at a post ofifee whese poataxe weter is en 1t, five weuks
te the day earlier. This package, clearly, hae been proned, *% was clearly ane accurately
addressed, Even muil at the Pick was emsned, They say by “ac-:ident,”

By yuegtien iss eun sewstling ke cene abeul this? I£ se, decs it fzll within
eivil or criminal preetise? Ur, if semcthing can be done, weulu ypu iwndle 117

Hy ewn huneh is that it was net eemmercial surveillance, that of the efficisis
whe may have dens it Hemphis pelice are mest likely, ane I'd net be at all reluctant te
raise the guestien with Inspecter Swamn, sceress the hall frem yeuw. He may, in fact,
have his ewn reasens fer being interestes and rerhaps learning more,

Further explanatiens muy we apsrierpute becxuse neither Wayne ner I engsgee in
any imprepriety. We have heen friendse And we ssch had aspecial interests. His were
lerzely in discussing the centent of his beek, Foting them sgainst my knevlecze ane belief.
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Mine began with wanting te got the feel ef the cemsumity me I ceuld sense whother there
had becn change and if se in what dircctien. Fer this the best ssurce is an henest reporter
wkese prefessiensl life is met semplicated by diseussdng it. As we talked, twe sreas ef
spueial interevst te mc develeped. He was amsigned te meither. In faet, I sen't think he

is aware of the imteresis I developed becauss I began by telling him I weuld meke me
explanatiens und weuld net discuss anything under the pretective srier of the court even
if eenversatisn ceuld have dealt with independent knewledge, mrot what was cevered by

the erder, which wes diseevery only. Beeause Wayne is a lswyer he understeed snd respectes
thia and zaked me such guestiens,

I{ turned sui that he was guite helpful im twe partieulsr arsas. In esch I fellew=
ed up with a lawyer. Isu are sne. You knew hew seen I lesckod you up after we returned
te Mamphis fer the 10/17 hearing. It was that afternesm or the fellewing cne, In eseh
case to this day I heve not teld Vayne what I lcarned in follewing up what leads I get
from him rer has hs acked,

In shert, there was ni impropriety en cither side snd his meeting with me are net
& reasennbl: basis fer the paper te sct mgeuiust him, Or te survell either ene of us.

You know whe was interested in mo. (imé I weule enjey a éub.) They were se open
about it they uskwx guestiems they lmew weuld gel back te =&,

Bud was te have opened with z metlen en may end ell surveillauoe en auyenv on the
dofenss teem, L een't knew vwhy he dian't. Amd I hed presfs with me se it weuld pet sppeay
to Be witheut hasis, 4m feet, i have garbens ef surveillance ea me.snd eother precis,
including tapes, »ut net in Beuphis, These are federal and in mere than ene eity.

Beesuse there wasn't ensugh time e prepare Hgy fer his direct testimeny- nene at
all fer cress - it was met pes iklc tu learn mers pkeut the surveiliaxee on him until after
the heuring was evers L then Inamivd that the cheriff siezed £ll hi: Tiles the night he
wag dolivered te the sgherif! and kopt the, thut night erly, imd that g1l his mnil at
the Nashville juil was epened in wévsnce sns eut ef his presenee. ‘his includes defense
22il, I imsudiately made an issue ef this with Warden Rese an< the first snd enly letter

* I wrote Jimwy was net epened eutside his presence, Whex thiz esntinued after vhat we
disreversd vas kaow and it is a vielutlen of his Uonstitutienal righte, 1 have te
cerelude that these &ll are the hardest sf hardhoads and capable of any improprieiy.

In addition te the carliar roassng fer afficial interest in me I have 2 new bosk
sppeuring this ceming Friday, Where it can appear, that is. It iz 2 substantial expese ef
the CIA aueé FAI, based en one decumeni in particular that 1 ebtained after losinz a
Froedens of Informwmtien law suit fer it. My prwswiptiern ic that heads less herd pendersd
what would empue. Te muke this essior I fiscusced it at length by pherne with Lesar, whe
handled that suit fer me and is my asseciate im the bsok. This beek alse has & number
of FBI ans Secret Service reperta in fucsimile,

Eeat te everyene,

TR BT

IRy T IR




